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Suvajit Datta <suvajit.datta@tcs.com> Tue, May 20, 2025 at 9:12 AM
To: PLACEMENT HCC <placement@herambachandracollege.ac.in>
Cc: Gaurab Ray <gaurab.ray@tcs.com>, SANDIP ROY <roy.sandip@tcs.com>, Srijita Nag <nag.srijita@tcs.com>,
Sayantan Basak <sayantan.basak@tcs.com>

TCS Confidential

Dear Dr. Bodhisattwa,

 

Please find the list of HR Selects with Heramba Chandra College.

 

Thank you!

 

Best Regards,

 

Suvajit Datta
 

Campus Lead-BPS, Talent Acquisition – Kolkata

______________________________________

______________________________________

 

From: PLACEMENT HCC <placement@herambachandracollege.ac.in>
Sent: Monday, May 12, 2025 9:27 AM
To: Sayantan Basak <sayantan.basak@tcs.com>
Cc: Gaurab Ray <gaurab.ray@tcs.com>; Suvajit Datta <suvajit.datta@tcs.com>; SANDIP ROY
<roy.sandip@tcs.com>; Srijita Nag <nag.srijita@tcs.com>
Subject: Re: Recruitment Proposal || TCS BPS Hiring || Heramba Chandra College , Kolkata

 

External Email : Be cautious while opening any links or attachments.

Please find attached. 

 

Dr. Bodhisattwa Bardhan Choudhury
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On Mon, May 5, 2025 at 6:51 PM Sayantan Basak <sayantan.basak@tcs.com> wrote:

TCS Confidential

 

Dear Prof. Bodhisattwa,

Greetings from Talent Acquisition Team, Tata Consultancy Services!

Apropos to our discussion, we are glad to inform that we are hiring 2023, 2024 & 2025 Year of Passing Graduates
(Arts, Commerce and Science Streams) for TCS BPS.

As per our detailed discussion, we are scheduling a pooled Off Campus drive at our campus where we would
except a minimum footfall of 250 or more from the Batch of 2023, 2024 & 2025 from your college.

Please share the registered candidates’ data in the attached format latest by 12th May 2025 (Monday).

Request you to please share the details of this Drive with all the 2023 , 2024 and 2025 Year of Passing in
BCOM, BA, BBA, BSc (except Computer Science and IT streams) passed out candidates to grab this
opportunity.

Drive Date : To Be Decided

Venue : Tata Consultancy Services Limited , Gitanjali Park, International Financial Hub(CBD), Newtown,
Kolkata, West Bengal 700156

Registration on the below link is mandatory to complete the application process under TCS BPS Hiring. 

Step 1. Logon to the TCS Next Step Portal (https://nextstep.tcs.com/campus/#/registrationPage)

Step 2. Register and apply for the TCS BPS Hiring process. Click on ‘Register Now’, choose category as
‘BPS’, proceed to fill your details and submit your application form

Scenario A:  In case you already have CT/DT ID, kindly log on to TCS Next Step Portal and
complete/update the application form and submit.

Eligible Qualifications : 

Graduate Freshers only 2023 , 2024 and 2025 Year of Passing in BCOM, BA, BBA, BSc (except
Computer Science and IT streams) from a recognized university/college
Only full-time courses will be considered (part-time / correspondence courses will not be considered).
Candidates who have completed their Secondary and / or Senior Secondary course from NIOS (National
Institute of Open Schooling) are also eligible to apply if the other courses are full-time
No work experience
Post Graduate candidates & candidates with experience are not allowed

 Role and Work Timings (Shift Working):

  Role: Back Office Operations (Data Processing) - The job involves data processing transactions

  Work Timings: The role involves working in a 24x7 environment which requires working in rotational shifts,
including night shifts. 

 Documents to Carry for the Drive (Original Documents):

1. Latest passport size photograph – 1
2. Printout of your TCS Application Form (BPS) without which you will not be allowed to sit for the

interview.
3. Printout of your latest Resume
4. Original Government Photo ID proof (Aadhar Card / PAN Card / Driving License / Passport / Voter ID) &

Original College ID Proof
5. 10th Marksheet and Passing Certificate
6. 12th Marksheet and Passing Certificate
7. Graduation all semester / all year-wise Marksheets
8. Graduation Degree Certificate / Provisional Degree Certificate / Course Completion Certificate 

On receiving the consolidated applicant’s data, we can further discuss with respect to the Drive date.
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Thanks & Regards,                                 

Sayantan Basak

HR | Campus Recruitment

Talent Acquisition Group

TATA Consultancy Services

Kolkata, West Bengal  

 

=====-----=====-----=====
Notice: The information contained in this e-mail
message and/or attachments to it may contain
confidential or privileged information. If you are
not the intended recipient, any dissemination, use,
review, distribution, printing or copying of the
information contained in this e-mail message
and/or attachments to it are strictly prohibited. If
you have received this communication in error,
please notify us by reply e-mail or telephone and
immediately and permanently delete the message
and any attachments. Thank you
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DT Number Candidate Name College Name

DT20256869084 MD FAIYAZ ALAM Heramba Chandra college 

DT20256886928 Amit Kiran Mandal Heramba Chandra college 

DT20256886836 Himadri Nandy Heramba Chandra college 

DT20256887719 Silpa paul Heramba Chandra college 

DT20256886872 Shayeri Ganguly Heramba Chandra college 

DT20256888511 Amrita Chatterjee Heramba Chandra college 

DT20256888678 Srijan Dutta Heramba Chandra college 

DT20256888397 Neel Sadhukhan Heramba Chandra college 

DT20256888673 Annesha Dey Heramba Chandra college 

DT20256888124 Arnabi Das Heramba Chandra college 

DT20256886771 Gargi Mukherjee Heramba Chandra college 

DT20256888600 samriddhi roy Heramba Chandra college 

DT20256886859 SUPRIYA DAS Heramba Chandra college 

DT20256888591 Sarbajit Ghosh Heramba Chandra college 

DT20256888118 Jishujit Karmakar Heramba Chandra college 

DT20256585091 Sangita Manna Heramba Chandra college 

DT20256888060 Biswarup Karmakar Heramba Chandra college 

DT20256484183 Anushree Tiwari Heramba Chandra college 

DT20256887888 Poushali Santra Heramba Chandra college 

DT20256888671 Purab Dasgupta Heramba Chandra college 

DT20256888632 ARANYA CHANDA Heramba Chandra college 

DT20256887642 DEBOJYOTI DUTTA Heramba Chandra college 

DT20256887736 Sattwick Das Heramba Chandra college 

DT20256887971 Samina khatoon Heramba Chandra college 

DT20256889593 BITAN MAITY Heramba Chandra college 

DT20256889519 Subhadip Sardar Heramba Chandra college 

DT20256887175 DEBJIT MONDAL Heramba Chandra college 

DT20256886799 Sayani Das Heramba Chandra college 

DT20256890633 Shrestha Ghosh Roy Heramba Chandra college 

DT20256892347 Swastika ghosh Heramba Chandra college 

DT20256899382 Arpan Chakraborty Heramba Chandra college 

DT20256889814 Adreesh Ghosh Heramba Chandra college 

DT20256887780 Arup Das Heramba Chandra college 

DT20256886904 suman paul Heramba Chandra college 

DT20256886758 BIVASINDHU GIRI Heramba Chandra college 

DT20256887388 Subir das Heramba Chandra college 

DT20256888469 Subhas Shit Heramba Chandra college 

DT20256886925 Payal Kumari Heramba Chandra college 

DT20256887251 KRISHNANSHU PAUL Heramba Chandra college 

DT20256887234 TANDRA DAS Heramba Chandra college 

DT20256886845 Shaswata Dutta Heramba Chandra college 

DT20256887089 Sima Dey Heramba Chandra college 

DT20256888125 Ankit Hajra Heramba Chandra college 

DT20256888456 SK RASHED ULLAH Heramba Chandra college 

DT20256888108 kingshuk ghosh Heramba Chandra college 

DT20256856253 Debamita Biswas Heramba Chandra college 

DT20256588522 SAMPA BANERJEE Heramba Chandra college 

DT20256889263 Alisha khatoon Heramba Chandra college 

DT20256887749 Smriti Das Heramba Chandra college 

DT20256887795 Shreshtha Dutta Heramba Chandra college 

DT20256886882 Ankan Dey Heramba Chandra college 

DT20256889572 Sanjita Ghughu Heramba Chandra college 



DT20256888250 PAUSHALI DEY Heramba Chandra college 

DT20256886972 SATWIK BANERJEE Heramba Chandra college 

DT20256888741 SAMARPITA DAS Heramba Chandra college 

DT20256888382 Sayantan Maity Heramba Chandra college 

DT20256890357 Animesh Halder Heramba Chandra college 

DT20256889196 Pranab Maity Heramba Chandra college 

DT20256514879 Snigdha Chakraborty Heramba Chandra college 

DT20256886774 Abhishek Bhagat Heramba Chandra college 

DT20256856271 Rupayan Kayal Heramba Chandra college 

DT20256887090 Sanam kumari Heramba Chandra college 

DT20256888229 Priyanka Guha Heramba Chandra college 


